



CTO Meeting Agenda

| | | | | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------|
| Name: | Campus Technology Officers | | | | |
| Date, Time: | 03/15/06 | 8:00am-10:00am | Location: | Via Video | |
| Purpose: | Regular Meeting | | | | |
| Facilitator: | Lee Alley | | Note taker: | Sally Phares | |
| Attendees: | Steve Zink | Lori Temple | Terry Norris | | |
| | Lyle Pritchett | Brian Chongtai | Steve Zideck | | |
| | Jeff Cox | Don Moxley | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | Opening | Presenter: | Alley | Time: | 8:00am |
| Information: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | Project Management Office | Presenter: | McDonald | Time: | 8:15am |
| Discussion Outcome: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | Electronic Signatures RFI | Presenter: | Macias | Time: | 8:45am |
| Discussion Outcome: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | Student email/New features | Presenter: | Smith | Time: | 9:00am |
| Discussion/Decision Outcome: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | CTO Roundtable | Presenter: | CTOs | Time: | 9:15am |
| Information: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Topic: | Other/Wrap-up | Presenter: | All | Time: | 9:55am |
| Information: | | | | | |
| Next meeting April 14, 2006 (Scheduled in person at Las Vegas) | | | | | |
| Topic: | | Presenter: | | | min |